Tracy Public Cemetery District
Board Meeting Minutes
Of
September 15, 2021
Regular Board Meeting called to order at 5:30 pm by Chairman Timan at the Schulte Memorial Park
District office.
Roll Call:

Present: Chairman Dianne Timan (Via Telephone), Vice-Chair Eugene Birk, Trustee Kevin Tobeck, Trustee
Richard Paulsan, Trustee Derrick Davis, District Manager Maylene Warner, Office Admin Loran Prater.

Review of Agenda Items:

Visitors in Attendance: Scott Arganbright, Marie Tomblin and Helena Trigo
Comments from the Floor: None

Minutes: The Regular Session Meeting Minutes of August 11, 2021 were approved by motion of Trustee
Tobeck, second by Vice-Chair Birk, motion passed unanimous.

Financial Report: July 2021 Financial reports were approved by motion of Trustee Davis second by Vice-
Chair Birk, motion passed unanimous.

Monthly Interments: A copy of the August 2021 Burial Report was included in the meeting packet; total
for Schulte 17 burials which included 010 full casket burials, 0 infant burial and 7 cremation burials. 8 At-
Need and 9 Pre-Need. Total for Valpico Memorial Park 0 burials which includes 0 full casket burials and 0
cremation burial. 0 At-Need and 0 Pre-Need.

Pre-Need Account: The cash amount of pre-paid interment rights and services used (Schulte) for the
month of August 2021, $2475.00.

Review of Warrants: Warrants of August 25, 2021, were approved by motion of Trustee Davis, second
by Vice-Chair Birk, motion passed unanimous.

Trustees Comments:

Old Business:
A. District Business:

1. District Polices: Nothing to report

2. Grand Jury Report: Manager Warner reported she is working on the things the San Joaquin Grand
Jury found when doing their report on special districts. Manager Warner has until November 30th,
2021 to send a letter to the San Joaquin Grand Jury to advise them everything they found has been
corrected on our website.

3. History of TPCD: Office Admin Loran Prater and Brandy Zamora are working on getting history on
the pioneers who are buried here and also working with the Tracy Historical Museum to find any
information. Update at next meeting.

4. Resignation of a Board Member: Manager Warner reported Mr. Richard Paulson has officially
resigned from the Tracy Public Cemetery District Board of Trustees. Applications are be accepted
until October 8, 2021.

Pg. 1




Schulte Memorial Park

Main Entrance Project (2™ Phase): Trustee Tobeck spoke with Mark Lee and advised Mark all
board members are in agreement with option B, the sign at the top should ready Tracy Public
Cemetery and the sign at the bottom should read Schulte Memorial Park. Update at next board
meeting.

Valpico Memorial Park:

Irrigation: Nothing to report

Hours of Operation: Office Admin Loran Prater reported she spoke with different cemeteries
around our area to find out what their visiting hours are some are open 24 hours, some are
sunrise to sunset, some are 8am to 4:30pm or 7am to 7pm. Trustee Davis suggested to have one
of my office staff go out to Valpico 2 or 3 days out of the week to have the gates open. Update
at next meeting.

Closed Session: None

Being no further business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at 7:00 pm by Chairman
Dianne Timan

Respectfully,
Maylene Warner

Pg. 2




TRACY PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1101 - Cash in Bank -General Operating
1112 Cash in Bank-Pre-Need
1172 Cash in Bank-Endowment
44101 - Cash in County-General operatin
44102 - Cash in County-Gen Reserve
44105 - Cash in County-Pre-Need
44191 - Capital Improvements Fund

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1273 Endowment Acct
1274 - Endowment Interest Acct
1499 - Undeposited Funds
1900  Prepaid Expenses

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

W 1SRT 2500 - Valpico Land
) 2150 - Land Improvements
Sthuite 2200 - Building

2300 - Furniture & Equipment
2400 - Accumulated Depreciation

NOT DN WERE.

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Aug 31, 21

418.850.06
182,550.00
122,400.00
1,294 950.25
1,203,397 .51
1,352,107.12
1,046,258.30

5,620613.24

1.400,270 52 ‘
927,880.23
700.00
44,912 00

2373,762.75 \
7.994 375 99

3,314661.31
384,836.19
517.847.00
514,866 69

-1.063,476.89

3,668.734.30
11,663,110.29

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

2076 - Deferred Inflows
2075 - Deferred Qutflows
2090 - Deferred Income Pre-Need
2070-0 - Pension Liability
2010 - Accounts Payable - Manual
2020 - Wages Payable
2050 - Accrued Vacation

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2080-0 Health Insurance Retiree

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

58,663.00
-337.757.00
981.651.00
1.016,587.00
12,115.00
4.915.00
38,485.67

1,774,659 67
1,774 659.67

96,218.00
96,218.00
1.870877.67

Page 1



Accrual Basis

TRACY PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2021

Equity
2800

2810 -
2820 -
2850 -
3000 -

3900

Fixed Assets Equity
Endowment Equity
General Fund Equity
Pre-Need Equity
Opening Bal Equity
Retained Earnings

Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Aug 31, 21

3.516,836.00
1,073.811.02
2,451.350.39
96,587.00
145.111.00
247410863
34 428.58

9,792,232 62
11,663,110.29

Page 2



Z Jo z abey

00009 81 00009 9 GG GGZ 'L 00 G96'LE SZ 25 L ZZ LES BE- awoou| jaN
00 009'81 00 009'9 55 GST'L 00 G96'LE SZ¥2S5'. 22 LES 68" awoouj AleuipiQ 18N

000 000 SPagl'L 000 000 GZ 0L0'¥EL asuadx3 jo |

000 000 666811 000 000 8169212 spunooy/Buiping-luep - GLpS

000 000 000 000 000 v9..92 juawdinb3-juiep - GOvS

000 000 9Z $.G'C 000 000 62 .2L'71 asuadx3 Aunn - 02€5

000 000 000 000 000 98'GZ6'Z Aipune g sunojun - §LES

000 000 LVGLL 000 000 ¥5'120'2 aqnI-10-18n4 - G0ES

000 000 000 000 000 000St'Z xe| saleg - 0pes

000 000 000 000 000 06 265"t aolnBg Joid - 0EZS

000 000 000 000 000 196211 asuadx3 Bunaapy - 0225

000 000 £0265'2 000 000 L£SSTE asuadx3 aoyQ - G0ZS

000 000 000 000 000 Z6'€EL a1eD UOISIA - GOLG

000 000 000 000 000 £661992 8DUBINSU| YiBaH - 061G

000 000 000 000 000 0Z8ES'S saxe] |johed - OF1S [B10]

000 000 000 000 000 Sy GZP'E awhojdwsaun aieis

000 000 000 000 000 80 £6¢- 1as

000 000 000 000 000 S6 V.Y a1e01pa

000 000 000 000 000 880€£0°2 vol4

saxe] |joJhed - OvLG

Nd OOId VA AN3 OJIdTWA  OJIdIVA  Nd 31LTINHOS ON3 31LTNHDS J1INHDIS
120z isnbny ybnoiy Anp
sse|) Aq sso7 g y0.d
10141S1d AY31L3INW3D 21Ngnd ADVHL siseq |eniody




Accrual Basis TRACY PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July through August 2021

Jul - Aug 21 Jul - Aug 20

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
3005 - Lot Sales 5425000 3445000
3010 - Endowment Sales 28.250.00 17.350.00
3015 - Open/Close 57,600.00 39.450.00
3020 - Vault Sales 16,350.00 14,250.00
3025 - Vault Handling Fee 5.050.00 4.750.00
3030 - Saturday Service Fee 1.950.00 0.00
3040 - Non Resident Fee 16,800.00 9,100.00
3042 - Misc Sales 525.00 1.192.50
3045 - Curr-Taxes-Secured 14 926 .63 14,574 89
3046 - Curr-Taxes-Unsecured 1.225.12 75 66
3064 - Interest-STIFEL Advisors 804 .50 10,911.09
3065 - Interest-County-Pre-Need 1,215.00 3.813.00
3066  Interest-County-Gen-Res 1.081.00 3.574.00
3068 - Interest-County General 1.397.00 4 526 00
3073 - Interest-Cap Improvement Fund 940.00 3,339.00
3070 - Interest-Bank 53.28 30.66
3080 - Securities Gains/Losses -1423025 -911402
Total Income 188,187 28 152,275.78
Cost of Goods Sold
4005 - Vault Purchase 6,052 00 4.284.00
4010 - Buy Backs / Refunds
4012 - Lot Buy Back 250.00 600.00
4013 - Non Resident Refund 1.400.00 600.00
4010 - Buy Backs / Refunds - Other 4.850.00 0.00
Total 4010 - Buy Backs / Refunds 6.500.00 1.200.00
Total COGS 12.552.00 5.484 00
Gross Profit 17563528 146,79178
Expense
5105 - Salaries Regular 27.922.50 54,430 50
5120 - Salaries Overtime 4,833 39 8.202 01
5130 - Retirement 10,412.16 24 20501
5140 - Payroll Taxes
FICA 2,030.88 394523
Medicare 474 95 644 08
SDI -393.08 -636.34
State Unemployment 3.425 45 847.00
5140 - Payroll Taxes - Other 000 278.60
Total 5140 - Payroll Taxes 5,538.20 5.078.57
5150 - Health Insurance 26.619.93 23,308.26
5165  Vision Care 733.92 1,069.84
5205 - Office Expense 5852 40 3.866.18
5220 - Meeting Expense 1,129.67 1.451.26

Page 1 of 2




Accrual Basis

5230 -

5240

5250 -
5305 -

5315
5320
5405
5415

TRACY PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Prof Service

Sales Tax

Bank Charges
Fuel-Oil-Lube

Uniforms & Laundry
Utility Expense
Maint-Equipment
Maint-Building/Grounds

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

July through August 2021

Jul - Aug 21 Jul - Aug 20
1,557 50 5.097.75
2,450.00 1,358.00

0.00 -2.50
2,796.71 1.611.00
2,925 .86 1.739.35
17.301.65 12,205.71
267764 3.074.59
28,455 17 6,992 59

14120670 153688.12
34,428 58 -6.896.34
34 428 58 -6,896.34

Page 2 of 2



Z 4o | abeq

000 000 000 000 000 gL ZIv ol
000 000 0oo 000 000 6EEEB Y
000 000 000 000 000 0522642
0000981 000099 oozec'vi 00'G96'LE ST vZGL €0 EES 6
000 000 00 806'G 000 000 00 ¥¥9'9
000 000 00 00% ¥ 000 000 000012
000 000 00 0S¥ 000 000 00 004
000 000 000 000 000 00 00v'}
000 000 00 0s2 000 000 000
000 000 008051 000 0oo 00 PPS'P
0000981 000099 00 00t'02 00'696'LE SZ ves'L €0L21°101
000 000 000 000 SZoET ¥I- 000
000 000 000 000 000 8Z €5
oo 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 0046E'L
000 000 000 ooo 000 000
000 000 000 00GLZ') 000 000
000 ooo 000 000 05 v08 000
000 000 000 000 000 c1set’l
000 000 000 000 000 £9'926'F7L
000 000 000 000 000 00 S2S
00004 000 000 00002t 000 00006° L1
000 000 000 000 000 000S6'}
00 006 000 000S 000581 000 noo0szz
0000L2 000 00084 000SL'9 000 000549
00009°¢CL 000 00004t 0006581 000 0005L'€2
00002 00'009'9 000 000 00 05602 000
000 0oo 0000821 000 000 00 0S¥'9€
Nd OOIdT¥A  ON3 ODIdTVA  OOIdTVA  Nd 31TNHIS ON3 31TNHDS  3LINHOS

120z 1snbny ybnoay Ainp

sse|Q Aq ss07 2 Wjoid

10141S10 AH313W3D 21N8Nd ADVYHL

uswaiay - 0ELS
awipanQ saueles - 0215
ieinbay sauejes - G0LS
asuadx3
Jj0id SS010)
SO00 ;o)
spunjay / syoeg Ang - 0LOV €101
1BUI0 - spunyay / syoeg Ang - 0LO¥
punjay juapisay uoN - £10¥
yoeg Ang 107 - ZLOY
spunjay / syoeg Ang - 0LOY
aseyaund Inea - 00y
pIOS SPOOY) JO }S07)
awoou| |Bjo|
$8$S07/suleS) Sanundas - 080¢
yueg-jsaiaul - 0L0¢€
pun 4 uawanoidw)| dep-jsaivju) - £L0€
[e1suan) Ajunod-isaisiul - 890¢
say-uan-Alunon-1salalul - 990
paaN-ald-Ajunon-1salaju| - GoOE
SIOSIAPY 13411S-1S318)u| - ¥90E
paindasun-saxe|-un7 - 9¥0¢
pPaIN0ag-saxe | -ung - GHOE
S3ajes oOsIN - Z¥0E
834 Juapisay UoN - O¥0E
224 203138 Aepinjes - 0E0E
234 buypuey ynep - GzZog
Sa|es WINeA - 020¢
aso|puadp  GLOE
S9|eS Juawmopul - 0L0E
Sa|es 107 - G00E
awwoou|
asuadx3/swoou| AieuipiQ

siseq [Bnooy




91

T ANMOMONON

o™~

sjeung |20z | G3SANd
Hyvd

81

9¢
Ll
ve
14"
8l
8l
Ze
0e
8¢

1
15 h 5 B PO W»L

00GZL°LY $

oosezL $
00Gi¥Z §
000189 $
ooosLe $
006861 $
0008LF% $
006229 $
00scL'L $
00008721 $

0 91 €
0 4 !
0 0 0
0 Z 0
0 € 0
0 € 0
0 4 0
0 | F
0 | !
0 4 0
Nd NV  THSV
VINOWIW ODId VA
00L /8 v8
St L L
6 8 L
€l L vl
9 8 9
8 0l 6
8 0l 6
4 ol ol
0l ol L
61 6 L
NY  UsY

Sietng 1Z0z [GasnNg . Nd

HYVd TVIHOW3W 3LTNHOS

OO OO0 0O0O T~

v
xava

14

OO~~~ 0DO0OO0OON

kqeg

Zh

NOONMOMONOO

N4

66

el

(o) @) s o]

P~ «—
- —

s|ejol
Jaquiasaq
19qWaAON
SEL T bTe)
ijaquaydag
}ysnbny
Ainp
aunp
Aepy
judy
yasew
Aienugay
Kenuep

HLNOW

s|ejol
Jaquasaq
J9qUIdAON
12q0120
Jaquaydag
ysnbny
Anp
aunp
Aey
|udy
youepw
Aieniga4
Aienuep
uow



3:51 PM TRACY PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

101221 Warrant Request
Accrual Basis September 22, 2021
Name Address Num Name Account # Split Amount

A-1 Water Quality

1950 E PACHECO BLVD Los Banos, Ca 93635 11695 6201000000 44101 Cash in County-General o 68 90
Total A-1 Water Quality 69.9
ALTAMONT CHEM DRY

P.O BOX 3177 LIVERMORE CA 94551-3177 11699 6201000000 44101 - Cash in County-General o 1400
Total ALTAMONT CHEM DRY 1400
Animal Damage Management

16170 Vineyard Bid #150 Morgan Hill, CA 95037 11688 6260000000 44101 - Cash in County-General o 150.0

16170 Vineyard Bid #150 Morgan Hill, CA 95037 11688 5260000000 44101 - Cash in County-General o. 100 0
Total Animal Damage Management 250 0
ASCO PACIFIC INC

P O BOX 3467 GARDENA. CA 90247 11697 6238000000 44101 Cash in County-General o 5610
Total ASCO PACIFIC INC 5610
ATT LONG DISTANCE CO

P O BOX 5025 CAROL STREAM IL 60197-5025 11696 6245000000 44101 Cash in County-General o 21710

P O BOX 5025 CAROL STREAM IL 60197-5025 11696 6249000000 44101 Cash in County-General o 3435
Total ATT LONG DISTANCE CO 251486
BAKER SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS

P O BOX 626 LOS BANOS CA 93635 11689 6211000000 44101 - Cash in County-General o 609.7
Total BAKER SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS 609 7?
BAY ALARM CORPORATE OFFICE ‘

650 BERRY DR PACHECO. CA 94553-5601 11686 62600000000 44101 Cash in County-General o 173.2
Total BAY ALARM CORPORATE OFFICE 1732
DERRICK DAVIS

2680 ATLANTA DR TRACY. CA 95376 11682 6226007100 44101 - Cash in County-General o 1000
Total DERRICK DAVIS 100 o?
DIANNE TIMAN !

451 E. CRITCHETT RD TRACY CA 95304 11680 6226007100 44101 Cash in County-General o 100 0Of
Total DIANNE TIMAN 100.0
EUGENE BIRK ,

475 Peerless Way Tracy. CA 95376 11679 6228007100 44101  Cashin County-General o 100 0
Total EUGENE BIRK 100.0
EWING

3441 EAST HARBOUR DR PHOENIX AZ 85034 11692 6260000000 44101 - Cash in County-General 0 180 OI
Total EWING 180 0[
Grover Landscape Services

6224 STODDARD RD MODESTO. CA 85356 11691 6260000000 44101 - Cash in County-General o 4850

6224 STODDARD RD MODESTO. CA 95356 11698 6260000000 44101  Cash in County-General o 290 0
Total Grover Landscape Services 785 0
KEVIN TOBECK

1222 Citadelle St Tracy Ca 95304 11681 6226007100 44101 - Cash in County-General 0 100.0f
Total KEVIN TOBECK 100.0
MISSION UNIFORM SERVICE f

136 Coyado ave Modesto, Ca 95350-5813 11690 6246005200 44101 - Cash in County-General o 487 5?
Total MISSION UNIFORM SERVICE 48758

Page ?




3:51 PM TRACY PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT
Warrant Request
September 22, 2021

10/12/21
Accrual Basis

Name Address

NAPA AUTO PARTS
80 EAST 11TH ST TRACY CA 85376

Total NAPA AUTO PARTS

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO
P O.BOX 997300 SACRAMENTO. CA 95899
P .0 BOX 997300 SACRAMENTO. CA 95899

Total PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO

R & S ErectionTri-County
5265 JERUSALEM CT MODESTO. CA 95356

Total R & S ErectionTri-County

STAPLESCREDIT PLAN
Dept 51-7820281243 PO Box 78004 Phoenix

Total STAPLESCREDIT PLAN

TRACY MATERIAL RECOVERY AND SOLID WASTE
P O Box 93 Tracy Ca 95378
P O Box 93 Tracy Ca 95378

Num

11685

11687
11687

11693

11694

11684
11684

Total TRACY MATERIAL RECOVERY AND SOLID WASTE

VAN'S ACE HARDWARE
2695 N TRACY BLVD Tracy Ca 95376

Total VAN'S ACE HARDWARE

VISA
P O BOX 6818 CAROL STREAM. IL 60197-6818

Total VISA
TOTAL

11683

11700

Name Account #

6211000000

6249000000
5249000000

6260000000

6201000000

6260000000
6260000000

6211000000

6260000000

44101

4410
44101

44101

44101

44101
44101

44101

44101

Split

Cash in County-General 0

Cash in County-General o
Cash in County-General 0

Cash in County-General o

Cash in County-General o

Cash in County-General o
Cash in County-General o

Cash in County-General o

Cash in County-General o

Amount

382 36
382 36

1,686 61
2.732 64

44192

602 0
6020

911 3
9113
493 4
2182
7117

|

5213
5213

2183

2183
13,937.5

Page 2



PrD Wit (prr
COSTCO

=—WHOLESALE

Tracy #e58
3250 W. Grantline Road
Tracy, CA 95377
(209) 830-5343

NIMER

L9 Member 111813204235

584,99
E 1011666 ARROWHEAD 24.95
581,10
E 0000259768 /1011666 5.50-
5@ 2.00
E 6300000000 CA REDEMP VA 10.00
SUBTOTAL 29.45
TAX 0.00
e TOTAL J. 4
XXXXXXXXXXXX5601 CHIP Read

AID: A0000000031010

Seq¥ 204247 Arrd: 128676
Visa Resp: APPROVED

Tran ID#: 123100204247, ..
Merchant ID: 990658

APPROVED - Purchase
AMOUNT: $29.45
08/19/2021 14:51 658 204 119 204

TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = §
INSTANT SAVINGS $ 5.50
\TAEYEIPEl 14:51 658 204 119

T

5820401192108191451
OP%: 204 Nume SCO Orerator
Thank Youwu!
Please Come Agsain

Whse:658 Trm:204 Trn:115 OP:204

Items Sold: 5
L9 08/19/2021 14:51

0

')

LBN @1 |

N\ X How doers
i get more done.
STUFF ©F Fpr (eMETERY

2461 NAGLEE ROAD TRACY.CA 95304 WD
STORE MGR JENNIFER SLOAN (209)834-8975 @ig”

1020 00002 58160
SALE CASHIER PATRICIA

749688320221 DRE FUNG RIS <A= 3.70
DREARTH FUNGICIDE RIS

078575103051 SS CLMP 10PK <A-
#ﬂUG SS CLAMP 3/8"X7/8" DIA 10PK

08/20/721 09:56 AM

39,76

SUBTOTAL 43.46

SALES TAX 3.59

TOTAL $47.05

RXKXAKKRKNNKKNS601 VISA

UsD$ 47.05

AUTH COLE 72434G/0022416 TA
Chip Read )

Alb ADDOOCOOO31010 YISA CREDIT

P.O.#/J0B NAME: 0
1020 08 "()z/¢3

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLTICY ID  DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
1 90 11/18/2021

KARAKRKEARKRKRKRKRAKEKANKANACAAKKARNARAAR

DT wWE NATL LT17°

lake a short survey for a chance 70 WIN
A $5,000 HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD

Opine en espafo)
waw . homedepot . com/survey

User ID: HTJ 117629 116611
PASSWORD: 21420 116609

i days
g ar
3 - On
Q"\ W % ;
A‘F—Q
—_—— = o ‘
= o . ==
e _D SN
LD m M ©— mdD . =
pg () C z3 mwfmmj = B =
fgzéfo <0 & own N -~ o =
v Q «NO N0V D ™ =
w o
*_H>Nm Q .o - P~ P - 2 _g
‘ . (%] 3
DN FE50 4 & © 3
N Q o - =
=X U=« 3 ;.— w = [ =
€EZ9K § gg N fﬁfﬁ =
42z =2 Eg 0 . < -
Q — w. =
A%=0.. 8 9 S5~ = o =
( q i p—b—_\( — — =
B+ S 8% ~ Axxi @ T
@ o . o ) 2k e
—<cOX@ — =
&.«-ZBCD 3 o 23 -0 = ™o
q C 3z o - > = =
o - - =
- (" ol

i

9
J

52

)
]

Iransaction [0: 461237594063



o W 1
e it b

Lee  Jacor
ARTHITECTURE
! ~ - i Tracy Public
p— . _ Cemetery Entry
' ' S ety : Monumentation
! . Jaled boded Llal il , ] . X i Serctm R
BN 8 BBt 3 3 B _ il
' g i i
I C ! ! .
. . M |
5
‘.._
!
Steel Structure
172" Ecisea Lettenng
Loir . = - gt Painted Expanded Mash
. Steel Gate and Fencing
P
- Bnck Veneer over Pilgster
with Concrate Cap/Lontem
Steel Gale with Mesh insert
and Self Closing Pk f
1. ] : 5
CY PUBLIC nmimw : ENTRY GATES
1RA : ERy | ' ‘ AND FENCE DETAILS
i Gate Pad
and Self Cloging
pdiiaii il & oey | [+ y=* ) — o o R | -
WA w f _ bisdd s ikt T
i ! - - S . !4 ol .
L S _ 6 [ e PRCHASEE bll VCHLI MRV _R T
i =11 . [ O ,
_sessibaniged SR TR A | | M..l.j Lutll | 'k & ! ae r a4 d
Address m &'
Black Metal Mumbers )M M




ago

Lee  JAGOE
ARCHIECT IPE

Tracy Public
Cemetery Enfry
Monumentation

ENTRY GATES
AND FENCE DFTAILS
FOUNDATION PLAN

A2.]




s i — e, Lee  JaGoe
St e, == ARCHITECTURE

' o R ; e
o R 8 i i .
3 o ! ” [ =, - g
. 47 E e . 5 o - racy Fublc
Ll ] T i _ , Cemetery Entry
i Taerne 3 2y oxd e e o Monumentation

5 | ARCH TO POST 9 ARCH TO POST 1

-

SECURITY AUTC GATE

+ seannineie

=

2 PILASTER 6 MAN GATE FENCE ELEVATION

RON LROSS SECTUN e
ENTRY GATES

AND FENCE DETAILS

15 FENCE PLAN AND SECTION

: 4 1
w5 “HH 1.
3 1 B P ]
9 L S X LY ) B
X Tk bt
L b e CROSS SECTION PULASTER ELEVATION D.1
4 PILASTER 8 [12) [MASTHARY WAL | 16 PlLASTER




East Schulte Road

LEE  JAGOE
ARCHITECT IRE

| _
Tracy Public
Cemetery Entry
Monumentation

ENTRY GATES
SITE PLAN

\.Qmu SP1




